## MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MONROVIA TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE HELD THURSDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2020

In accordance with Executive Order

N-29-20 and guidance from the California Department of Public Health on gatherings, members of the public were encouraged to participate in the meeting remotely. Public comment was accepted by email to <a href="mailto:PWComments@ci.monrovia.ca.us">PWComments@ci.monrovia.ca.us</a> prior to 2:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

**CONVENE:** Chair, Sean Sullivan convened the Special Meeting of the Traffic Safety Committee on Thursday, December 10, 2020, at 4:03 p.m.

In attendance were Senior Management Analyst, Christopher Castruita and Management Assistant, Jaden Louie.

**ROLL CALL:** In attendance were Committee members Richard Gibson, Alex Tachiki, Lieutenant Daniel Verna, Secretary Sheri Bermejo, and Vice Chair Todd Hull.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** It was moved by Vice Chair Hull, seconded by Secretary Sheri Bermejo, to approve the minutes of the October 15, 2020, meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

**PUBLIC INPUT: None** 

## **AGENDA ITEMS**

- 1. Req. #2020-009 Mountain Avenue between Valley View and Mountain View: Resident is requesting installation of speed humps. The Committee approved additional targeted traffic enforcement and requested that staff revisit the request within 6 months.
  - Public Comment: Stephanie Joseph, Monrovia
- 2. Req. #2019-017 North Canyon Boulevard at Greystone Avenue: Resident is requesting speed cushions.
- 3. Req. #2020-010 North Canyon Boulevard from Greystone Ave to Foothill Boulevard: Resident requests reduced speeding on North Canyon Boulevard.
- 4. Req. #2020-011 North Canyon Boulevard from Greystone Ave to Foothill Boulevard: Resident requests reduced truck speeding.
- 5. Req. #2020-012 North Canyon Boulevard from Greystone Avenue to Foothill Boulevard: Resident requests traffic calming along Canyon Boulevard. The Committee approved installation of additional striping and signage along the 100 and 200 block of North Canyon Boulevard.
- 6. Req. #2019-023 North Canyon Boulevard from Scenic Drive to Ridgeside Drive: Resident is requesting street speed signage and street stamping. The Committee approved targeted traffic enforcement along the block, and requested staff prepare additional traffic calming options for consideration at a future Traffic Safety Committee Meeting.
- 7. Req. #2019-025 East Greystone Avenue between Myrtle Avenue and Canyon Boulevard: Resident is requesting speed cushions or a 4-way stop at the intersection of Greystone Avenue and Ivy Avenue. The Committee approved targeted traffic enforcement along the block, and requested staff prepare additional traffic calming options for consideration at a future Traffic Safety Committee Meeting.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND STAFF: None

**SCHEDULED MEETINGS:** The next Regular Meeting of the Monrovia Traffic Safety Committee is scheduled for Thursday, January 21, 2021, at 4:00 p.m. Virtual meetings will continue via Zoom until further notice.

ADJOURNMENT: At 4:39 p.m., Chair Sean Sullivan adjourned the meeting.